



# IRFAN NASEER

## Medical Laboratory Technologist

(DataFlow for **NHRA**)

Jid Ali, Bahrain

+973 34583370 • Irfanlashari50@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/irfan-Naseer 643557ba/>

### CAREER OBJECTIVE

---

I am a medical laboratory technologist with more than 3 years of experience. I am seeking a job where I can practice my profession as a Medical Technologist in order to improve my knowledge and skills through the experience I will acquire from work and be able to contribute to the benefit of the institution and to the society.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

#### Medical Technologist

Aug 2022- April 2023

Recep Tayyip Erdogan Hospital Muzafargarh, Pakistan

- Worked in Section of Immune Hematology and Blood Banking.
- Maintains quality results by running standards and controls.
- Medical Work with a pathologist when abnormal critical results were found

#### Medical Technologist

June 2020 – August 2022

Shaukat Khanum Memorial Cancer Hospital and Research Center Lahore, Pakistan (<https://shaukatkhanum.org.pk/>)

- Working as a medical Technologist in a **JCI** accredit and **ISO** certified Hospital Pathology Department.
- Here I performed different test, i-e Blood Grouping, cross matching, blood components separations.
- Maintains quality results by running standards and controls.
- Performed platelets apheresis, plasma apheresis on different cell separators and observation of Stem cell harvesting.
- Verify equipment function through routine equipment maintenance and advanced trouble shooting; calibrating equipment.
- Work with a pathologist when abnormal critical results were found.

#### Lab Technologist/Technician/Phlebotmist

March 2018 – July 2020

University of Lahore Teaching Hospital (<https://ucmd.uol.edu.pk/hospitals>) • Lahore, Pakistan

- Performing laboratory tests in chemistry, hematology, and microbiology.
- Prepare samples for analysis, by matching computer orders with specimen labeling.
- Maintains patient confidence by keeping laboratory information confidential.
- Use equipment to monitor tests and procedures.

### EDUCATION

---

#### Doctor of Medical Laboratory Sciences, Bachelor

2015 – 2020

The University Of Lahore • Lahore, Pakistan

#### Higher Secondary School

2014

BISE DG Khan • Pakistan

#### High School

2011

BISE DG KHAN • Pakistan

## SKILLS

---

- Microscopic examination
- The ability to maintain and calibrate technical equipment
- Excellent communication
- Familiar with Oracle
- MS word, Excel, PowerPoint
- Problem solving
- Time management
- Teamwork
- Window's 7,10,11
- Documentation

## FAMILIAR WITH MACHINES

---

### Hematology

- Hematology Analyzer Sysmex XP100

### Biochemistry

- Roche Cobas e411, Special Chemistry Analyzer
- Cobas C-111
- Cobas C-311

### Microbiology

- Basic Staining, Culture Techniques

### CLINICAL PATHOLOGY

- All Kit tests
- Urine examination
- Stool examination

## CERTIFICATES AND LICENCE

---

**2022 -04** DataFlow for NHRA DONE

**2021-11** Registered member of Medical Lab Technologist Association of Pakistan (MLTAP)

**2020-09** Basic life support (BLS)

**2020-06** Optia Spectra Training

**2020-01** Pre Analytical Phase-It's impact on Laboratory Testing

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of birth: 01/03/1997
- Marital status: Married
- Nationality: Pakistani
- Passport No# LG9826791

## LANGUAGES

---

English • Professional working Proficiency

Urdu • Bilingual proficiency

Punjabi • Bilingual proficiency

## Declaration

---

I hereby declare that the details mentioned in this resume are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I assure you that given a job in your esteemed company, I shall fulfill the work assigned to my best with all my heart and soul.

IRFAN NASEER